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1                    PROCEEDINGS

2             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  By the authority

3 vested in me by the Illinois Commerce Commission,

4 I now call Docket No. 13-0105.  This docket was

5 initiated by a petition filed by Ameren Illinois

6 Company d/b/a Ameren Illinois seeking approval of

7 its proposed peak time rebate program tariff

8 pursuant to Section 16-108.6(g) of the Illinois

9 Public Utilities Act.

10             May I have the appearances for the

11 record.  First, on behalf of the Petitioners.

12             MR. FITZHENRY:  Yes.  On behalf of

13 the Petitioner, Ameren Illinois Company, my name

14 is Edward Fitzhenry.  That's F-i-t-z-h-e-n-r-y.

15 My address is 1901 Chouteau Avenue, St. Louis,

16 Missouri 63101.

17             MR. GIORDANO:  On behalf of Comverge,

18 Inc., Giordano and Associates, represented by

19 Patrick Giordano and Blake Baron, and our address

20 is 35 East Wacker Drive, Suite 1525, Chicago,

21 Illinois 60601.

22             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  And for Staff?

23             MR. SAGONE:  On behalf of Staff

24 witnesses of the Illinois Commerce Commission,
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1 John Sagone -- that's S-a-g-o-n-e -- and Kelly

2 Turner, T-u-r-n-e-r, 160 North LaSalle Street,

3 Suite C-800, Chicago 60601.

4             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  And on behalf of

5 CUB?

6             MS. MUNSCH:  Kristin, K-r-i-s-t-i-n,

7 Munsch, M-u-n-s-c-h, 309 West Washington Street,

8 Suite 800, Chicago, Illinois 60606.

9             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Are there any

10 others wishing to enter an appearance?  Let the

11 record show no response.

12             This matter comes on for an

13 evidentiary hearing this morning.  Are there any

14 preliminary matters that the parties wish to

15 raise?

16             All right, then.  We have a couple

17 witnesses in the room.  Would you each stand and

18 raise your right hand.

19             (All witnesses were duly sworn.)

20             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Thank you.

21             MR. FITZHENRY:  Yes, Your Honor.  The

22 Company calls Mr. Leonard Jones.

23                  LEONARD JONES,

24 of lawful age, having been produced, sworn, and
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1 examined on behalf of the Petitioner, testified

2 as follows:

3                DIRECT EXAMINATION

4 QUESTIONS BY MR. FITZHENRY:

5       Q.    Mr. Jones, would you please state

6 your full name and business address for the

7 record.

8       A.    Leonard M. Jones, One Ameren Plaza,

9 1901 Chouteau Avenue, St. Louis, Missouri 63103.

10       Q.    And what is your title, sir?

11       A.    Director of rates and analysis.

12       Q.    And by whom are you employed?

13       A.    Ameren Illinois Company.

14       Q.    And, Mr. Jones, have you caused to be

15 prepared certain testimonies and exhibits for

16 submission into the record in this proceeding?

17       A.    Yes.

18       Q.    I'm going to show you what's been

19 marked previously for identification as Ameren

20 Exhibit 1.0, titled Direct Testimony of Leonard

21 M. Jones, and ask if that is the direct testimony

22 that you intend to have offered into the record.

23       A.    Yes.

24       Q.    And was that testimony prepared by
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1 you or under your direction and supervision?

2       A.    Yes.

3       Q.    This testimony consists of 18 pages

4 of questions and answers; is that correct?

5       A.    Yes.

6       Q.    It includes an appendix as well?

7       A.    It does.

8       Q.    And is there also identified for the

9 record as Ameren Exhibits 1.1 and 1.2?

10       A.    Yes.

11       Q.    And were those exhibits prepared by

12 you or under your direction and supervision?

13       A.    Yes.

14       Q.    Do you have any corrections or

15 changes to either your testimony or your

16 exhibits, Mr. Jones?

17       A.    No.

18       Q.    If I were to ask you the questions

19 set forth in Ameren Exhibit 1.0, would you give

20 the same answers today?

21       A.    Yes.

22       Q.    Thank you.  Let me now direct your

23 attention to what's been, again, marked for

24 identification as Ameren Exhibit 3.0, titled
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1 Rebuttal Testimony of Leonard M. Jones, and ask

2 if that is your rebuttal testimony for submission

3 into the record of this docket.

4       A.    Yes.

5       Q.    And was this prepared by you or under

6 your direction and supervision?

7       A.    Yes.

8       Q.    Now, attached to your testimony is

9 also Ameren Exhibit 3.1, and was that exhibit

10 prepared by you or under your direction and

11 supervision?

12       A.    Yes.

13       Q.    Do you have any corrections or

14 changes to either your testimony or exhibit?

15       A.    No.

16       Q.    And, again, if I were to ask you the

17 questions -- let's go back.

18             Do I understand correctly that there

19 are 17 pages of questions and answers to your

20 testimony?

21       A.    Yes.

22       Q.    If I were to ask you the questions

23 that are set forth in your rebuttal testimony

24 this morning, would you give the same answers as
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1 set forth in that testimony?

2       A.    Yes.

3       Q.    And then finally, Mr. Jones, turn

4 your attention to what's been identified for the

5 record as Ameren Exhibit 5.0, titled Surrebuttal

6 Testimony of Leonard M. Jones, and ask if that is

7 indeed your surrebuttal testimony for submission

8 into the record in this proceeding.

9       A.    Yes.

10       Q.    And was this testimony prepared by

11 you?

12       A.    Yes.

13       Q.    And did you have any corrections or

14 changes to this testimony?

15       A.    No.

16       Q.    This testimony consists of 13 pages

17 of questions and answers?

18       A.    Yes.

19       Q.    And once more, Mr. Jones, if I were

20 to ask you the questions set forth in the

21 surrebuttal testimony, would you give the same

22 answers today?

23       A.    Yes.

24             MR. FITZHENRY:  Your Honor, at this
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1 point Ameren Illinois moves for the admission

2 into the record Ameren Exhibit 1.0, including

3 Ameren Exhibits 1.1 and 1.2; Ameren Exhibit 3.0,

4 including Ameren Exhibit 3.1; and finally Ameren

5 Exhibit 5.0, and tender Mr. Jones for

6 cross-examination.

7             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Are there any

8 objections to Ameren Exhibits 1.0, 3.0, or 5.0

9 with attached exhibits?

10             MR. GIORDANO:  Comverge has no

11 objection.

12             MR. SAGONE:  This is Chicago, John

13 Sagone.  If you can make sure to speak into the

14 mic.

15             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Mr. Sagone, did

16 you not hear Mr. Jones?

17             MR. SAGONE:  I'm not sure.  It

18 sounded like somebody was responding.

19             MR. GIORDANO:  My mic -- my mic

20 wasn't on.  Yeah.  We don't have any objection.

21 There was a green light, but it was the -- it

22 wasn't on -- the on green light.  Sorry.

23             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.  And I

24 will refrain from ruling on admission until after
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1 the cross-examination.

2             Mr. Giordano.

3             MR. GIORDANO:  Okay.  Thank you, Your

4 Honor.

5                 CROSS-EXAMINATION

6 QUESTIONS BY MR. GIORDANO:

7       Q.    Hi, Mr. Jones.  How are you?

8       A.    Good morning.

9       Q.    I'd like to start with your direct

10 testimony, please.  Let's please refer to pages 4

11 to 5, lines 93 to 95.  That's at the bottom of

12 page 4, and you state there, don't you, that

13 "During a curtailment period, temporary

14 reductions in electric usage for participating

15 customers connected to the Company's electric

16 delivery system are requested"; correct?  Is that

17 what you state?

18       A.    Yes.

19       Q.    And how will these requests be made

20 to the customer?

21       A.    The peak time rebate program will

22 initiate a signal to the customer, and they'll

23 receive a message, either through the phone or a

24 text message or some other communication medium,
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1 where the customer can then choose to respond or

2 not to the pricing that we're presenting to the

3 customer.

4       Q.    So you're saying that the customer

5 does not have to comply with the request to

6 reduce the electricity usage when requested by

7 the Company; correct?

8             MR. FITZHENRY:  I -- well, I'm going

9 to object because that is not what the witness

10 answered.  That wasn't the question that you

11 first asked.

12             MR. GIORDANO:  I think the question's

13 fine.  I can rephrase it if Your Honor wants me

14 to.

15             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  The question is

16 fine.

17       A.    And the question is --

18       Q.    (By Mr. Giordano)  Does the customer

19 have to comply with the Company's request to

20 reduce electricity usage when it's requested by

21 the Company?

22       A.    Well, the -- ultimately the choice is

23 up to the customer.  Our hope and desire is that

24 the customer would respond, and we'll be
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1 educating the customer of the importance of

2 responding.

3       Q.    And is there any penalty to the

4 customer for noncompliance with a request to

5 curtail during a curtailment event?

6       A.    No.

7       Q.    Now, let's refer to -- can you please

8 refer to Ameren Exhibit 1.1.  This is Ameren's

9 proposed Rider PTR, peak time rebate tariff;

10 correct?

11       A.    Yes.

12       Q.    Now, is this the proposed tariff with

13 no changes that Ameren is proposing at this time?

14       A.    I believe there are changes that we

15 have agreed to during the course of proceeding.

16 I think the -- the -- yeah, all the changes are

17 on Sheet 51.004 or on page 5 of 7 of the exhibit.

18 Everything else is -- as presented in this

19 exhibit is what we propose.

20       Q.    You're saying on 51.004 -- this page

21 is actually changed to some extent?

22       A.    Yes.  This -- this page had language

23 pertaining to the zero credit -- the zero PTR

24 credit that would be applied to -- in some
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1 certain situations in the last year of the PTR

2 program if -- in the event that the Company ran

3 out of funds.  I think that issue has been

4 resolved.  So that language would be pulled from

5 the tariff.

6       Q.    Okay.  Now, is that the only change

7 to the Rider PTR, peak time rebate tariff that

8 Ameren is proposing -- only change from Ameren

9 Exhibit 1.1 at this time?

10       A.    Well, there's that change, but on the

11 same page, there's a change that addresses the

12 development of the PTR credit where, in

13 situations where the Company did not receive

14 sufficient funding from MISO to fund a 50-cent

15 credit, we would reduce the number of hours from

16 20 hours in the formula that we used to develop

17 the credit downwards to six hours in order to

18 provide a larger credit than otherwise would be

19 applied.

20       Q.    Those are the two changes.  Are there

21 any others?

22       A.    Those are the two changes.

23       Q.    Now, do you plan to -- how do you

24 plan to handle this procedurally?  Submit a
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1 revised page 50 -- 51.004?

2             MR. FITZHENRY:  Your Honor, I can

3 maybe help move this along.  The Staff plans

4 later this morning to introduce a cross-

5 examination exhibit, which responds to a Staff

6 data request, where the changes to the tariff are

7 indicated along the lines that Mr. Jones has

8 indicated on the stand, if that would help

9 Counsel.

10             MR. GIORDANO:  Yeah.

11             MR. FITZHENRY:  So in that form the

12 tariff will be changed and be part of the

13 evidentiary record.

14             MR. GIORDANO:  We have no -- we have

15 no problem with that.  We -- our questions really

16 are related to the other part of the tariff, and

17 I wanted to make sure that this is what Ameren's

18 proposing at this time.

19       Q.    (Mr. Giordano)  So that -- that pages

20 51, 51.001, 51.002, and 51.003 -- that's Ameren

21 Exhibit 1.1, pages 1 through 4 -- are what -- is

22 what Ameren Illinois is proposing as the peak

23 time rebate tariff at this time; correct?

24       A.    Yes.
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1       Q.    In addition to the -- I'm sorry.  To

2 make it clear for the record, in addition to the

3 corrected -- or the changed, I should say,

4 original Sheet No. 51.004?

5       A.    That's correct.

6       Q.    Okay.  So now that we clarified that,

7 let me refer you to page 1 of Exhibit 1.1, under

8 Curtailment Event at the bottom of the page.  And

9 isn't it true there that, under the proposed

10 tariff, a curtailment event is defined as either

11 an emergency event or a scheduled event; correct?

12       A.    Yes.

13       Q.    Okay.  So then let's turn to page 2

14 of Ameren Exhibit 1.1, under the second paragraph

15 on that page, titled Emergency Event.  Isn't it

16 true that an emergency event, as defined in the

17 proposed tariff, means a curtailment period that

18 the MISO has declared for all load registered as

19 a load modifying resource -- that is, LMR -- to

20 reduce electric load by the amount of such LMR?

21       A.    Yes.

22       Q.    Okay.  And isn't it also true that it

23 states there on page 2 that an emergency event

24 called by MISO may occur at any time and may be



46

1 called to address capacity and transmission

2 emergencies; correct?

3       A.    Yes.

4       Q.    Does Ameren plan to register load

5 from its PTR program with MISO as an LMR?

6       A.    Yes.

7       Q.    So let's now refer to page 5.  This

8 is the sheet that you said will be changed later,

9 but there's no changes to the -- to this page in

10 the -- in the last paragraph, Curtailment Period

11 Notification; correct?

12       A.    That's correct.

13       Q.    Now, this Curtailment Period

14 Notification section states that "In the event

15 that a curtailment period is designated by the

16 Company, the Company must issue a notification to

17 each residential customer served hereunder of

18 such designation at least one hour prior to the

19 start of such curtailment period"; correct?

20       A.    Yes.

21       Q.    So under Ameren's proposed tariff,

22 the Company as no obligation to inform a PTR

23 customer sooner than one hour prior to an

24 emergency event called by MISO; correct?
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1       A.    That's correct, per the tariff.  We

2 will register the LMR with the longest lead time

3 possible, which is a 12-hour lead time, and we

4 would extend that benefit of the extended

5 duration to our customers to allow them

6 additional time to prepare for the curtailment

7 event.

8       Q.    Well, I'm still unclear on this

9 point.  Are you going to provide 12 hours' notice

10 of a -- of an emergency event called by MISO, or

11 are you -- is that your plan?

12       A.    We would receive notification from

13 MISO 12 hours in advance, you know, giving the

14 Company an opportunity to provide notification to

15 customers for perhaps, you know, 11 or -- 10 or

16 11 hours.

17       Q.    You could do that, but there's no

18 obligation to do that under the language of your

19 proposed tariff; correct?

20       A.    That's correct.

21       Q.    And please refer again to page 5 of

22 Ameren Exhibit 1.1.  Doesn't it state there that

23 the Company does not guarantee that a residential

24 customer served hereunder receives notification
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1 of a curtailment period; correct?

2       A.    Yes.

3       Q.    So this would mean that the Company

4 doesn't guarantee that the customers will get the

5 notice to curtail when called upon by Ameren?

6       A.    Right.  It would allow for situations

7 where perhaps the customer didn't answer their

8 phone, maybe they were out of town, maybe --

9       Q.    Or didn't read -- I'm sorry.

10       A.    Or didn't read the text message or

11 whatever the situation is.

12       Q.    Okay.  And if PTR customers do not

13 respond to a curtailment event, does Ameren plan

14 to remove them from the PTR program?

15       A.    No.

16       Q.    Now, refer -- I'd like to refer you

17 to page 13, line 275, of your direct.

18             MR. FITZHENRY:  What was that line

19 number?

20             MR. GIORDANO:  275.

21             MR. FITZHENRY:  Thank you.

22       Q.    (By Mr. Giordano)  You state there,

23 don't you, that customers may elect to terminate

24 Rider PTR service at any time and later go on to
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1 say there that PTR service termination will be

2 effective on the next normally scheduled meter

3 reading or billing cycle date; isn't that

4 correct?

5       A.    Yes.

6       Q.    Okay.  So that means that Ameren PTR

7 customers have no obligation to Ameren whatsoever

8 to curtail load at any time when called upon;

9 correct?  No legal obligation to Ameren to

10 curtail load at all when called upon my Ameren?

11       A.    Right.  There's -- there's no --

12 there's no obligation although, if the customer

13 wants to get paid, they do need to curtail.

14       Q.    And they also don't have to stay on

15 the program for any -- any established period of

16 time; correct?

17       A.    Correct.

18       Q.    All right.  Let's turn then to page

19 3, line 71, of your direct.  You state there that

20 Ameren has also monitored the Commonwealth Edison

21 Company peak time rebate proceeding, Docket --

22 ICC Docket 12-0484, and has attempted to adjust

23 Ameren's proposal to address concerns raised in

24 that proceeding; correct?
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1       A.    Yes.

2       Q.    Are you aware that ComEd was required

3 to conduct a pilot direct load control program in

4 Docket No. 12-0484 in order to evaluate whether

5 it would be cost effective to provide peak time

6 rebate customers the option of receiving direct

7 load control devices from ComEd?

8       A.    Yes.

9       Q.    But you did not adjust Ameren's

10 proposal to include a proposal to conduct a pilot

11 direct load control program in Ameren's service

12 territory; correct?

13       A.    No.  That wasn't a requirement of our

14 AMI proceeding.

15       Q.    Right.  But you had testified that

16 you're attempting to adjust your proposal to

17 address concerns raised in the ComEd proceeding,

18 but you didn't adjust your proposal to address

19 that concern of the Commission raised in the

20 ComEd proceeding; correct?

21       A.    That's correct.  We didn't think that

22 the direct load control was a requirement of

23 initiating a peak time rebate program.  It can

24 operate without a DLC program.
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1       Q.    So isn't -- isn't the bidding of

2 capacity to be available during a MISO emergency

3 event the only way that Ameren can get money for

4 PT -- to fund these PTR bill credits?

5       A.    It's my understanding, yes.  I think

6 that's the directive of the Act as well -- to

7 receive funding directly from MISO, in our case.

8       Q.    Right.  But it's -- so it's the

9 response of -- of -- of PTR customers during a

10 MISO emergency event that affects the amount of

11 compensation that's used to fund the bill

12 credits; correct?

13       A.    Yes.  Ultimately that's true, yes.

14       Q.    And not -- not the scheduled events

15 of Ameren.  It's only the emergency events called

16 by MISO that are relevant to the amount of the

17 compensation used to fund the PTR bill credits;

18 correct?

19       A.    You know, I think the scheduled

20 events will be an important data point in helping

21 determine the estimate for how much demand

22 response we will achieve in an emergency event.

23 So I -- there's a little bit of a dis -- I can't

24 say it has no relevance because I think it does
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1 have a relevance as a data point for determining

2 how much we would expect in an emergency event.

3       Q.    Well, let's ask it this way:  You're

4 going to bid -- we've established you're going to

5 bid into an -- you're going to bid in capacity as

6 an LMR into MISO, and that's -- and that capacity

7 is for a MISO emergency event; correct?

8       A.    Yes.

9       Q.    Well, let's refer to your rebuttal

10 testimony then.  Page 10, line 201, you state

11 that reliable demand response can be achieved by

12 the PTR program without the use of direct load

13 control technology, and therefore a direct load

14 control PTR pilot program is unnecessary;

15 correct?

16       A.    Yes.

17       Q.    Isn't it true that you base this

18 statement on Ameren's experience with its Power

19 Smart Pricing program?

20       A.    In part.  In part.  I think there are

21 other PTR programs around the country where

22 customers have responded in order to get paid.

23 Customers are motivated typically by the

24 potential for savings.  So they -- not everybody
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1 responds, but as a collective, you do get a

2 response.

3             MR. GIORDANO:  Can I have one moment,

4 please?

5             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Yes.

6                 (Off the record.)

7             MR. GIORDANO:  Thank you, Your Honor.

8       Q.    (By Mr. Giordano)  Which programs are

9 you referring to -- PTR programs?

10       A.    Excuse me.

11             MR. FITZHENRY:  I think he's all

12 choked up.  Such a demanding cross-examiner.

13       A.    Excuse me.  I drank a little water,

14 and it went down the wrong pipe.

15       Q.    (By Ms. Giordano)  That's all right.

16       A.    Think of the Baltimore Gas and

17 Electric experiment.  They had a PTR program that

18 proved to be somewhat successful.

19       Q.    Didn't that program have a direct

20 load control component?

21       A.    I don't know.

22       Q.    And so you didn't analyze the

23 differences and the effectiveness of that program

24 with and without direct load control?
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1       A.    No.

2       Q.    Now, back to your Power Smart Pricing

3 program that you base part of your testimony that

4 we don't need a direct load control pilot to have

5 effective, reliable demand response on.  Isn't it

6 true that the Power Smart Pricing program exposes

7 its participants to higher electric prices during

8 peak periods?

9       A.    Yes.

10       Q.    And isn't it true that the PSP

11 program gives participants notices of high price

12 alerts the day before the high prices occur;

13 correct?

14       A.    Yes.

15       Q.    And isn't that required by the

16 tariff -- that they had notice?  Unlike the

17 situation here where only one-hour notice is

18 required by the proposed tariff?

19       A.    PSP customers will receive the notice

20 by 9:00 P.M. the day before.

21       Q.    And that's required under the tariff;

22 correct?

23       A.    Yes.

24       Q.    So Rider PSP penalizes customers
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1 financially who don't respond to day-ahead --

2 legally required day-ahead high price alerts

3 through the payment of higher costs for

4 electricity which they would not be exposed to if

5 they were not on Rider PSP; correct?

6       A.    I think there's a couple pieces of

7 your question that -- the legal requirement.  I

8 assume you're meaning the tariff requirement,

9 not -- rather than a legal requirement?

10       Q.    Tariff is the law.  The tariff is the

11 law.  It is -- it has the force of a legal --

12       A.    Okay.

13       Q.    So a tariff requirement/legal

14 requirement.  Yes.

15       A.    Customers will receive that

16 notification the day before, and the customers

17 will be able to look at the prices that are

18 available to them and make their choice whether

19 or not to consume that energy or not.

20       Q.    Right.  And if they go ahead and

21 consume it, they would -- would they have to pay

22 the higher -- the higher prices; correct?

23       A.    It's a higher price.  I don't know if

24 I would agree that it's a penalty, but it is a
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1 higher price that they make a choice to use.

2       Q.    Right.  And it's -- okay.

3             And isn't that in contrast with a

4 Rider customer -- PTR customer who will neither

5 pay higher electric prices than they would

6 otherwise if they -- if they don't curtail who

7 will not -- I'm sorry -- who will not pay higher

8 electric prices than they would otherwise if they

9 don't curtail?

10       A.    If you're looking at PTR in

11 isolation, yes, that is true.  All customers will

12 have some sort of a pricing plan for their power

13 and energy, and to the extent they pay more or

14 less will depend on that power supply energy

15 tariff or agreement that they're on.

16             MR. GIORDANO:  I'd like to move to

17 strike everything after, "If you looked at PTR in

18 isolation, that would be correct."

19             MR. FITZHENRY:  Could I actually have

20 the question read back?  Would that be helpful?

21             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Sure.

22                 (The requested portion was read

23                 back by the court reporter.)

24             MR. FITZHENRY:  May I respond then to
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1 the objection?

2             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Yes.

3             MR. FITZHENRY:  Yeah.  I truly

4 believe Mr. Jones was explaining his answer about

5 why in -- just in isolation you could answer the

6 question one way but trying to better answer Mr.

7 Giordano's question by giving a more full

8 explanation.  It's not the -- was not the kind of

9 question you would get a "Yes" or "No" answer

10 from.  Simply because he said "in isolation, that

11 would be true," but he's entitled to give an

12 answer to the question.

13             MR. GIORDANO:  The question related

14 to PTR, and it did call for a question related to

15 PTR and whether they paid higher electricity

16 prices, and Mr. Jones answered that.  The rest of

17 the answer just confused the responsive answer to

18 the question.

19             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  I'm going to

20 overrule the objection.

21       Q.    (By Mr. Giordano)  Please refer to

22 page 11, lines 225 to 26 -- 226.  Isn't it true

23 that you state there that there will always be

24 uncertainly around the amount of demand response
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1 submitted to MISO in the LMR registration

2 process; correct?

3       A.    Yes.

4       Q.    But you would agree that automated

5 direct load control would provide greater

6 certainty of the amount of demand response to be

7 bid into MISO than manual customer curtailment;

8 correct?

9       A.    I don't know if that is true or not

10 because there will always be uncertainty around

11 the amount of load that you bid in.  We're all --

12 we're making assumptions about the study that

13 goes -- we're making assumptions for the study

14 that goes into our LMR bid, and whether or not

15 the customer has DLC or not will be factored into

16 that study, and what the customer actually uses

17 on that day and how much of a response we get

18 will be unknown.  There will always be some

19 degree of uncertainty around the actual amount of

20 response that we get out of the product.

21       Q.    For each individual customer;

22 correct?

23       A.    For each individual and as a

24 collective.
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1       Q.    Well, have you studied the

2 differences in -- in -- in curtailment response

3 achieved by direct load control as opposed to

4 programs that do not have direct load control?

5       A.    Not in great detail.  You know, my

6 understanding is that customers with direct load

7 control will tend to have a higher response rate

8 than those without direct load control, but

9 that -- that fact would be factored into the

10 study that we submit to MISO for the amount of

11 demand response total.  So that -- that's why I'm

12 saying there's always uncertainty around the

13 amount that we'll actually achieve on the day of

14 the event.

15       Q.    But you're sticking with your

16 testimony that you would not -- you're not

17 certain that automated direct load control would

18 provide greater certainty of the amount of demand

19 response than not having automated direct load

20 control?

21       A.    Not -- not on the certainty.  Now,

22 on -- you know, I do agree that it would tend to

23 give you a greater megawatt demand or megawatt

24 total but not necessarily on the certainty.
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1       Q.    Because why?  You're concerned that

2 the direct load control technology would not

3 work?

4       A.    No.  I would assume that, if we

5 say -- you know, let me give an example.  If we

6 have a customer who has -- without direct load

7 control might have a half kW response, and a

8 customer with direct load control might be

9 expected to give you a one kW response.  What the

10 customer actually does for their facilities that

11 aren't controlled can be -- can be uncertain.  So

12 you're still going to have a great deal of

13 uncertainty around the residual of the --

14       Q.    Oh, I see.  So you're talking

15 about the -- you're saying there's uncertainty

16 amount -- amount of the difference in response

17 related to whether you have direct load control

18 or not; correct?

19       A.    Right.

20       Q.    But you're not saying that there

21 would be much uncertainty of how much demand

22 response you would get with direct load control;

23 correct?

24       A.    I would hope not.  You know, we would
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1 assume that with direct load control there would

2 be a greater demand response, but that would be

3 factored into the study, and then ultimately we

4 would still experience some amount of error

5 around what we assumed in that study.

6       Q.    So would you agree that the use of

7 direct load control will likely reduce the

8 uncertainty of the LMR registration with MISO of

9 the Rider PTR demand response resource?

10       A.    No.  For the same reasons we -- I

11 just talked about.

12       Q.    Okay.  Now, you present, beginning on

13 page 14 of your rebuttal, testimony regarding how

14 long it would take to receive $150 in total

15 credits of a Rider PTR customer under different

16 scenarios for MISO capacity values; correct?

17       A.    Yes.

18       Q.    Did your analysis of PTR payback

19 periods include any type of non-capacity value to

20 consumers such as avoided electricity costs,

21 avoided utility operational costs, avoided energy

22 costs, avoided societal costs associated with the

23 production and consumption of electricity, or

24 other societal benefits, including the greater
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1 integration of renewable and distributed power

2 resources, reductions in the emissions of harmful

3 pollutants and associated avoided health-related

4 costs, and other benefits associated with demand

5 response activities?  And these are benefits set

6 out in the statute, Illinois Revised Statute

7 5/16-108.6.

8       A.    No.  These examples were simply to

9 show that the price of -- or the available

10 funding in MISO right now is very limited, very

11 close to zero, especially when you compare that

12 value to the value that ComEd is able to achieve

13 in the PJM market.

14       Q.    Right.  And the emphasis is on right

15 now, but when -- the capacity values right now,

16 and you emphasized that in your testimony.  But

17 in your -- in your AMI filing, your cost benefit

18 analysis, didn't you include projections of

19 capacity values in calculating the benefits from

20 demand response programs?

21       A.    I believe so, yes.

22       Q.    And I'd like to refer you to Comverge

23 Exhibit 2.2.  This is an excerpt from Ameren

24 Exhibit 3.1, Rehearing Revised, in the Ameren
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1 Illinois Advanced Metering Infrastructure case,

2 titled Cost/Benefit Analysis.

3             Isn't it true that you quantify

4 customer benefits in that case from demand

5 response of $406 million?

6       A.    I don't have that exhibit with me.

7       Q.    Well, it's in the -- provide you a

8 copy.  It's part of Mr. Lacey's testimony.

9       A.    The number does sound familiar.

10             I see that.

11       Q.    And that number was derived by

12 including the costs of -- capacity costs --

13 escalating capacity costs over time, correct,

14 during the AMI implementation?

15       A.    That study wasn't my study.  I

16 don't -- I don't know what exactly was in there.

17 Generally, I would agree that it included the

18 cost of capacity and demand savings from that

19 cost curve.

20       Q.    Right.  But it wouldn't be based on

21 the current cost of capacity; correct?

22       A.    Don't believe it was because the AMI

23 systems aren't going in until next year.  So it

24 wouldn't be on the current costs.
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1       Q.    Well, let me refer you to your

2 surrebuttal.  Page 9, line 195, of your

3 surrebuttal.  This is in your recently filed

4 surrebuttal.  You state that you see no reason

5 why the benefit of the 12-hour notification

6 period for a MISO emergency event cannot be

7 extended to PTR customers; correct?

8       A.    Correct.

9       Q.    But you didn't offer in your Ameren

10 surrebuttal testimony a revised PTR tariff sheet

11 that would guarantee that PTR residents would

12 receive more than one-hour notice of any

13 curtailment period; correct?

14       A.    No.  Although it makes sense for us

15 to extend the maximum amount of notice to a

16 customer in order to achieve the maximum amount

17 of response from customers.

18       Q.    Now -- but in the tariff it's a

19 one-hour notice period, and isn't it true that

20 direct load control -- direct load control

21 technology could respond to a one-hour notice

22 period?

23             MR. FITZHENRY:  First of all, I'm

24 going to object because it misstates the tariff



65

1 and thus Mr. Jones' testimony.  He says at least

2 one hour.  So that's not correct when you say one

3 hour only.

4             MR. GIORDANO:  Okay.  I'll --

5             MR. FITZHENRY:  Second, your question

6 is compounded.  There were two questions in the

7 one.  So if you could break it up, that would be

8 helpful.

9       Q.    (By Mr. Giordano)  Isn't it true that

10 direct load control technology could respond

11 better to a one-hour notice of a curtailment

12 period in comparison to a non-direct load control

13 technology PTR program?

14       A.    I think, when you look on average

15 over across several customers, that would

16 probably be true.

17       Q.    All right.  Well, let's look at page

18 9, starting at line 182 of your surrebuttal.  And

19 you state there that the findings from the ComEd

20 DLC pilot will be applicable to Ameren Illinois,

21 especially pertaining to load curtailed with and

22 without technology; correct?

23       A.    Yes.

24       Q.    Did you study the actual load
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1 profiles and consumption patterns of ComEd's

2 customer base in comparison to Ameren's customer

3 base prior to making this statement?

4       A.    No.

5       Q.    Do you believe that ComEd and Ameren

6 Illinois have the same customer load profiles?

7       A.    I think ultimately they are very

8 similar, yes.  We're both located in Illinois.

9 We have neighboring service territories.  So I

10 would expect that many of their customers would

11 have profiles be identical to our Ameren Illinois

12 profiles.

13       Q.    Doesn't the prevalence of urban

14 and/or rural settings affect the load profiles of

15 residential customers?

16       A.    Yeah.  I would imagine it does.

17       Q.    And isn't it true that Ameren

18 Illinois' service territory has a much larger

19 percentage of rural customers than ComEd's

20 service territory?

21       A.    Yes.  And I think those are factors

22 that we can adjust for.

23       Q.    But you're not presenting here the

24 differences, correct, between the -- the --
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1 those -- those -- those differences in load

2 profiles; correct?

3       A.    Correct.

4       Q.    Doesn't weather also substantially

5 affect electricity loads?

6       A.    Yes, to a great extent.

7       Q.    Isn't it often much hotter in central

8 and southern Illinois than in northern Illinois

9 during the summer months?

10       A.    Not generally on peak days.  You may

11 see it being 95 degrees in Chicago, and it might

12 be 96 or -7 in St. Louis.  So peak days probably

13 not, but over the course of an entire summer,

14 yes, there would be -- there would be a

15 noticeable difference.

16       Q.    And that would affect the load

17 profiles of the customers; correct?

18       A.    I'm sorry.  What -- what would --

19       Q.    The weather.  The difference in

20 weather would affect the load profiles.

21       A.    Well, I -- I'm struggling because I'm

22 trying to think of -- are you talking about the

23 peak day?  On the peak day?

24       Q.    No, sir.  I was talking about the
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1 load profiles, the general load profiles for

2 these customers.

3       A.    But the general load profile on the

4 peak day?

5       Q.    No, sir.

6       A.    I think on the peak day the profiles

7 would be very, very close.  That would be my

8 expectation.

9       Q.    Right.  But what we're looking --

10 what you're analyzing here is -- is the amount of

11 load -- what we need to find out, correct, is the

12 amount of load reduction that can be achieved on

13 a peak day; correct?

14       A.    Correct.

15       Q.    So if you look, for example, at an

16 Ameren customer that has much hotter weather over

17 the course of the summer, and what you really

18 need to find out is how much that customer

19 can curtail from that typical load during --

20 during -- typical summer load during a peak time

21 rebate event; correct?

22       A.    No.  I think you're mixing the

23 duration of the summer with the peak day.  On

24 that peak day, I think the customers would be --
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1 they'd have their appliances on or their -- their

2 air conditioning, primarily, is the weather

3 response appliance.  If it's a hot day, the air

4 conditioner is going to run, and that profile is

5 going to reflect the air conditioning running.

6 And you would receive about the same amount of

7 demand response for a comparable customer in the

8 ComEd territory as you would in the Ameren

9 territory.

10       Q.    Well, that's your testimony, but

11 that's speculation at this point; correct?

12       A.    Well, it's certainly my expectation.

13       Q.    Now, ComEd is in the PJM RTO, and

14 Ameren is in the MISO RTO; correct?

15       A.    Yes.

16       Q.    Are PJM peak days similar to MISO

17 peak days?

18       A.    I haven't studied that.  So I guess I

19 don't know.

20       Q.    But MISO and PJM are different RTOs;

21 correct?

22       A.    Yes.

23       Q.    And they have different management;

24 correct?
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1       A.    Yes.

2       Q.    And they have different demand

3 response resource registration requirements;

4 correct?

5       A.    Yes.

6       Q.    And so there are other questions that

7 would need to be answered -- that the Commission

8 wanted answered in the ComEd pilot other than how

9 much load could be curtailed, and one of those

10 answers was -- strike that.  I'll withdraw that.

11             So couldn't it be valuable to

12 implement a pilot PTR process which would entail

13 MISO registration for demand response with and

14 without direct load control?

15       A.    I think the value would be a function

16 of the cost effectiveness, and right now, with

17 the current MISO values, I question whether such

18 an endeavor would be cost effective.

19       Q.    So you don't think -- it's not your

20 feeling or position that there can be any value

21 in putting in a pilot and gaining experience with

22 direct load control in a PTR program other than a

23 cost effectiveness issue.  Is that your

24 testimony?
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1       A.    Yes.

2       Q.    Now, you -- back to your surrebuttal

3 at line 230.  You state that you don't

4 understand --

5             MR. FITZHENRY:  What page is that?

6             MR. BARON:  230, page 11.

7       Q.    (By Mr. Giordano)  Page 11, line 230.

8 You don't understand why Mr. Lacey believes the

9 incremental cost of purchasing DLC devices should

10 be transferred to Ameren and its customers;

11 correct?

12       A.    Correct.

13       Q.    The cost of Ameren's Rider PTR are

14 socialized across all Ameren's customers under

15 your proposed tariff; correct?

16       A.    Yes.

17       Q.    And the cost of ComEd's DLC PTR pilot

18 are socialized across all ComEd customers

19 correct?

20       A.    It's my understanding, yes.

21       Q.    And I want you to also look at line

22 235 of your surrebuttal on page 11.  You state

23 that the benefit value in the AMI rehearing

24 proceeding was determined assuming Ameren would
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1 not be the entity providing DLC devices to

2 customers and that the customer would bear the

3 full cost of the DLC devices assumed in the AMI

4 cost/benefit analysis; correct?

5       A.    Correct.

6       Q.    I'd like you to look again at

7 Comverge Exhibit 2.2 on page 30.  Now, under the

8 heading 5.1.3, Demand Response, if you look at

9 the second paragraph, it starts with, "To

10 quantify the potential benefits of demand

11 response, Ameren Illinois expects that all

12 residential customers will be able to participant

13 in a peak time rebate program for electricity

14 curtailed during peak hours."

15             Goes on, "Residential customers will

16 also have opportunities to opt in to a critical

17 peak pricing rate with and without enabling

18 technologies and direct load control or time of

19 use with smart charging for electric vehicles."

20             And it also says, doesn't it, that

21 these programs may be provided by the utility or

22 by third-party providers; correct?

23       A.    Yes.

24             MR. GIORDANO:  I don't have anything
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1 further, Your Honor.

2             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Mr. Fitzhenry.

3             MR. FITZHENRY:  Could I have five

4 minutes with the witness, please?

5             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Yes.

6             MR. FITZHENRY:  Thank you, Your

7 Honor.

8             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Let's take a

9 five-minute break.

10                 (Short recess.)

11             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Back on the

12 record.

13             During the recess, Dr. Brightwell

14 handed out ICC Staff Cross Exhibit 1.  Everybody

15 should have it, and I believe Ms. Munsch has been

16 given it -- been given it electronically.

17             And I think --

18             MS. MUNSCH:  Yes.

19             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  -- before we go

20 ahead with the redirect, Mr. Sagone or

21 Ms. Turner, do you want to move that cross

22 exhibit?

23             MR. SAGONE:  Yes, Your Honor.  For

24 the record, what we've handed out has been marked
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1 for identification is ICC Staff Cross Exhibit 1.

2 This consists of a Company response to a Staff

3 data request, POL 3.01, including an attachment

4 to that data request response, and this has been

5 discussed with the Company beforehand, and it's

6 our understanding that they would have no

7 objection to this going into the record.

8             Based on that, we would move to have

9 that entered into the record at this time.

10             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Are there any

11 objections?

12             MR. FITZHENRY:  No objection.

13             MR. GIORDANO:  No objection.

14             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  And then just for

15 clarification, this is what Mr. Jones identified

16 earlier as being the changes in language to the

17 tariff that had been agreed upon by the parties?

18             MR. FITZHENRY:  Yes, it is.  Yes, it

19 is.

20             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right, then.

21             ICC Staff Cross Exhibit 1 is admitted

22 into evidence.

23             MR. SAGONE:  And one question, Your

24 Honor.  This is John Sagone again.
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1             Do you want us to have this filed on

2 e-Docket?

3             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  If you could do

4 that, that would be great.

5             MR. SAGONE:  Okay.  We should be able

6 to do that today.

7             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Thank you.

8             Mr. Fitzhenry.

9             MR. FITZHENRY:  Yes, Your Honor.  The

10 Company has some brief redirect.  Thank you.

11                 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

12 QUESTIONS BY MR. FITZHENRY:

13       Q.    Mr. Jones, Mr. Giordano asked you a

14 number of questions, and in your answers to those

15 questions, you made reference to a study.  Do you

16 remember generally that line of questioning?

17       A.    Yes.

18       Q.    What study were you referring to when

19 you gave those answers?

20       A.    That's the study that the Company

21 will perform prior to submitting its load

22 modifying resource bid to the MISO.  In fact, it

23 would be the study that's required by MISO for us

24 to perform.



76

1       Q.    And when would that study be

2 performed?

3       A.    When?

4       Q.    When.

5       A.    That study would be performed in

6 2015 -- late '15, early '16, prior to the summer

7 registration of the product, and that study would

8 be performed by a third party.

9       Q.    Okay.  Now, there were a number of

10 questions by Mr. Giordano about language in the

11 Rider PTR and the tariff provision that would

12 require that at least one-hour notice would be

13 given to customers that were participating in the

14 program.  Do you, again, generally remember those

15 questions and your answers?

16       A.    Yes.

17       Q.    Would the Company object if the

18 Commission were to recommend or order a change in

19 the tariff that would obligate the Company to

20 provide customers with as much notice as

21 reasonably practical?

22       A.    No, we would not object.

23       Q.    Okay.  And then, again, Mr. Giordano,

24 towards the end of his examination, asked you a
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1 number of questions about the differences between

2 Commonwealth Edison Company, Ameren Illinois, and

3 spoke about urban versus rural differences in the

4 service areas and the differences in weather.

5 Again, do you generally remember those questions?

6       A.    I do.

7       Q.    And you mentioned in one of your --

8 or maybe more than one of your answers that those

9 are factors that could be adjusted for, and I

10 think you left it at that.  Can you elaborate on

11 what you meant that those factors could be

12 adjusted for and in what context?

13       A.    Meaning the results from the ComEd

14 study could be adjusted to incorporate a

15 provision where we look at like customers.  So

16 the like cust -- the urban customers in ComEd, we

17 would transfer over to the urban type customers

18 in the Ameren territory.  And similarly the rural

19 customers in ComEd, we would look at

20 the -- transfer the results to the rural

21 customers at Ameren.

22       Q.    And then, finally, towards the end of

23 your examination, Mr. Giordano asked you some

24 questions about the cost associated with the
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1 Rider -- Rider PTR being socialized, and in your

2 answer you indicated it would be socialized among

3 all customers.  Would you like to clarify your

4 answer to that question?

5       A.    Yes.  It would be all residential

6 customers.

7             MR. FITZHENRY:  Thank you.  That's

8 all the redirect examination I have for

9 Mr. Jones.

10             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Thank you, Mr.

11 Fitzhenry.

12             With that then, there being no

13 objections, Ameren Exhibit 1.0 with Exhibits 1.1

14 and 1.2, Ameren Exhibit 3.0 with Exhibit 3.1, and

15 Ameren Exhibit 5.0 are admitted into evidence.

16             Thank you, Mr. Jones.

17             MR. FITZHENRY:  Thank you, Your

18 Honor.

19             MR. JONES:  Thank you.

20             MR. FITZHENRY:  And at this time the

21 Company calls Mr. Gregory Weiss to the stand.

22             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Good morning,

23 Mr. Weiss.  You were previously sworn; correct?

24             MR. WEISS:  Correct.
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1             MR. FITZHENRY:  May I proceed?

2             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Yes.

3                  GREGORY WEISS,

4 of lawful age, having been produced, sworn, and

5 examined on behalf of the Petitioner, testified

6 as follows:

7                 DIRECT EXAMINATION

8 QUESTIONS BY MR. FITZHENRY:

9       Q.    Mr. Weiss, would you please state

10 your full name and business address for the

11 record.

12       A.    My name is Gregory S. Weiss.  My

13 business address is 1901 Chouteau Avenue, St.

14 Louis, Missouri 63103.

15       Q.    And what is your title, sir?

16       A.    Capacity trainer -- trader.

17             COURT REPORTER:  I'm sorry.  Can you

18 speak into the microphone?

19       A.    I'm sorry.  My title is capacity

20 trader, senior RTO consultant.

21       Q.    And by whom are you employed?

22       A.    Ameren Illinois.

23       Q.    All right.  Thank you.

24             Mr. Weiss, have you caused certain



80

1 testimonies and exhibits to be offered into the

2 evidentiary record in this proceeding?

3       A.    Yes.

4       Q.    I'm going to show you what's been

5 previously marked for identification as Ameren

6 Exhibit 2.0, titled Direct Testimony of Gregory

7 S. Weiss, and ask if that indeed is the direct

8 testimony that you intend to offer into the

9 record.

10       A.    Yes.

11       Q.    And was this prepared by you or under

12 your direction and supervision?

13       A.    Yes.

14       Q.    And do you have any corrections to

15 the testimony, Mr. Weiss?

16       A.    Yes, I do.

17       Q.    Can you please identify the

18 corrections.

19       A.    On page 4, line 67, it says February

20 15th.  That should be March 1st.

21       Q.    Do you have any other corrections to

22 the testimony?

23       A.    No, I do not.

24       Q.    Now, also that's been marked for
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1 identification is -- and also included with your

2 testimony is an appendix; is that correct?

3       A.    Yes.

4       Q.    If I were to ask you the questions

5 set forth in your Ameren Exhibit 2.0 with the

6 correction that you just noted, Mr. Weiss, would

7 you give the same answers today?

8       A.    Yes.

9       Q.    Thank you.

10             Now I direct your attention to what's

11 been, again, marked for identification as Ameren

12 Exhibit 4.0, titled Rebuttal Testimony of Gregory

13 S. Weiss, and ask if that is the rebuttal

14 testimony that you intend to offer into the

15 record of this docket.

16       A.    Yes.

17       Q.    And was that prepared by you or under

18 your direction and supervision?

19       A.    Yes.

20       Q.    And do you have any corrections or

21 modifications to your testimony?

22       A.    No, I do not.

23       Q.    And if I were to ask you the

24 questions set forth in Ameren Exhibit 4.0 here
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1 this morning, would you give the same answers?

2       A.    Yes.

3             MR. FITZHENRY:  Thank you, Your

4 Honor.

5             At this point we move for the

6 admission into the record Ameren Exhibit 2.0 and

7 4.0 and tender Mr. Weiss for examination.

8             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Mr. Giordano.

9             MR. GIORDANO:  Thank you.

10                  CROSS-EXAMINATION

11 QUESTIONS BY MR. GIORDANO:

12       Q.    Hi, Mr. Weiss.  How are you?

13       A.    Good morning.  How are you?

14       Q.    Good.

15             I'd like to refer first to your

16 direct testimony, Ameren Exhibit 2.0, page 5,

17 line 104.  Isn't it true that you state there

18 that, based on conversations with MISO personnel,

19 Ameren's PTR program will qualify as an LMR;

20 correct?

21       A.    Yes.  Yes.

22       Q.    And in these discussions with MISO,

23 did you mention to MISO personnel that Ameren is

24 only required under its proposed PTR tariff to
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1 provide a minimum of one-hour notice for

2 emergency -- for an emergency event?

3       A.    I don't remember that being

4 discussed, but I know the attributes of the plan

5 were -- MISO members were involved in discussion

6 of the plan.  I don't remember that specifically

7 being addressed.

8       Q.    And in your conversations with MISO,

9 did you ask how much capacity MISO would accept

10 as an LMR registration from the Rider PTR

11 program?

12       A.    No.

13       Q.    So did you just merely ask whether

14 any amount of capacity would be accepted by MISO

15 as an LMR from the Rider PTR resource?

16       A.    We didn't ask that.  We just -- I

17 guess our -- what we ask is -- we got the MISO

18 representative involved to see if our plan would

19 qualify as an LMR.  The amount of megawatts be --

20 be determined later.

21       Q.    Right.  So what you got from them was

22 that you could bid in, but there was no -- no

23 discussion, no determination of amounts; is that

24 correct?
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1       A.    That's correct.

2       Q.    All right.  Let's refer to your

3 rebuttal testimony then.  Ameren Exhibit 4.0,

4 line 27, on page 2.  You state there that Ameren

5 Illinois recognizes that the LMR is committed to

6 respond during a MISO emergency event, and that

7 Ameren Illinois intends to call upon the

8 registered PTR participants as instructed by

9 MISO, and that, if the LMR does not respond, than

10 MISO has established rules and procedures that

11 may apply, such as penalties for non-performance;

12 correct?

13       A.    Correct.

14       Q.    Would the ratepayers be responsible

15 for paying those penalties if penalties are

16 assessed for non-performance?

17             MR. FITZHENRY:  Objection.  It's

18 outside the scope of the witness' testimony.

19             MR. GIORDANO:  I don't think that

20 that's credible that it would be outside the

21 scope of the witness' testimony when he's

22 testifying about penalties that are going to be

23 assessed against -- as a result of

24 non-performance.  It's clearly within the scope
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1 to see who's -- who's going to ultimately be

2 paying those penalties.

3             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  The objection is

4 overruled.  If Mr. Jones knows the answer, he may

5 answer.  Or I'm sorry.  Mr. Weiss.

6       A.    I don't remember -- I guess I don't

7 know.  I don't recall how those penalties would

8 be assessed.

9       Q.    (By Mr. Giordano)  What would be your

10 recommendation as how those penalties would be

11 paid?  Who would pay for those?

12       A.    I don't know if I have a

13 recommendation for those penalties.

14       Q.    You're very familiar with the MISO

15 process.  Have any -- have penalties ever been

16 assessed on Ameren during that process?

17             MR. FITZHENRY:  I don't understand

18 the question.  What process is Mr. Giordano

19 referring to?  Actually asked two or three

20 questions.  It's compound.

21             MR. GIORDANO:  MISO capacity process.

22             MR. FITZHENRY:  I still don't

23 understand the question.  Mr. Weiss is here to

24 testify principally about the registration
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1 process, and he's done so in some limited number

2 of pages of testimony.  He's not here as a

3 witness to expand on all MISO processes that have

4 occurred in times past.

5             MR. GIORDANO:  I'll withdraw it.

6       Q.    (By Mr. Giordano)  You're familiar

7 that Ameren's proposed Rider PTR tariff does not

8 guarantee that the PTR participants will receive

9 the notification of a curtailment event; correct?

10       A.    I guess what do you mean will not --

11 guaranteed not to receive?

12       Q.    Well, I can read you from the tariff.

13       A.    I guess I am --

14             MR. FITZHENRY:  Wait.

15       Q.    (By Mr. Giordano)  You're familiar

16 that the proposed PTR tariff specifically states

17 that the Company does not guarantee that a

18 residential customer served hereunder receive

19 such notification of an emergency event?

20       A.    Correct.

21       Q.    Okay.  And you're also familiar that

22 the PTR program doesn't guarantee a response

23 from -- during a curtailment event from

24 individual PTR participants; correct?
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1       A.    Correct.

2       Q.    Now, do you believe that MISO would

3 be able to pay Ameren full value for an LMR

4 registration of capacity which is not guaranteed

5 to respond when called upon during an emergency

6 event?

7       A.    Yes.  For the amount of the LMRs that

8 are registered, that every LMR is -- will be paid

9 the same.

10       Q.    So -- but how will you determine what

11 that LMR is?  The amount of the LMR?

12       A.    The amount of LMR?  We will hire --

13 we will hire a third-party expert to help us

14 evaluate the amount of reduction which will be

15 the -- i.e., the LMR, and then that will be

16 submitted to MISO.

17       Q.    Now, are you planning to be

18 conservative in your calculation of that LMR in

19 order to avoid penalties being assessed by MISO

20 in the event of nonresponsiveness?

21       A.    I guess that's up to the third-party

22 expert who is doing this, but I would assume some

23 conservative values.

24       Q.    Let's refer you to page 2, line 38,
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1 of your rebuttal.  Well, you just testified about

2 that.  So we don't need to ask it.

3             So at this time Ameren has made no

4 estimate of the amount of load reduction which

5 could be bid into MISO through the LMR

6 registration process; correct?

7       A.    That's correct.

8       Q.    And there has been no evidence

9 submitted by Ameren or any other party in this

10 docket that -- that -- that shows the amount of

11 load reduction that could be bid into MISO

12 through the LMR process; correct?

13       A.    Correct.

14       Q.    So it's an unanswered question in

15 this docket how much load reduction can be

16 achieved by the Rider PTR participants; correct?

17             MR. FITZHENRY:  Objection.  Asked and

18 answered.

19             MR. GIORDANO:  It's a different --

20 it's a different question.  The first one was

21 about evidence being submitted.  The second one

22 is about whether it's an unanswered question in

23 the docket.

24             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  I'll sustain the
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1 objection.

2       Q.    (By Mr. Giordano)  Let's refer to

3 page 3 of your rebuttal, line 55, and you testify

4 there that -- that the MISO tariff presently

5 allows LMR registration with an up-to-12-hour

6 notification and that Ameren will register the

7 PTR LMR with the maximum notice requirement of 12

8 hours.

9             What happens in the event that MISO

10 does not give 12 hours' notice of an emergency

11 event?

12       A.    MISO will still be calling the

13 emergency with whatever time notice they have.

14 The emergency would still be called, and we

15 would, you know, try to do our part and go ahead

16 and notify the PTR candidates or members that

17 there's an emergency going on and ask for

18 response that we can.

19       Q.    Okay.  I'm trying to understand

20 how -- what you're saying.  So you register at 12

21 hours' notice, but say MISO calls an emergency

22 event with only three hours' notice.

23       A.    We would --

24       Q.    How does that work?
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1       A.    We would still try to contact our

2 people and ask for reduction even though it's

3 outside the 12-hour notice.  It's not that we

4 wouldn't respond.  You know, we would try to

5 respond as best we could.

6       Q.    You're also saying that the MISO

7 gives the same value for a 12-hour notice as it

8 does for capacity called on lesser -- lesser

9 notice; isn't that correct?

10       A.    Yeah.  An LMR is an LMR.

11       Q.    Well, how does that -- how does that

12 work?  Isn't the capacity that can be called with

13 less notice more valuable to MISO?

14       A.    Not to the registration.  Not as an

15 LMR.

16             MR. GIORDANO:  I don't have anything

17 further, Your Honor.  Thanks.

18             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Thank you.

19             Does anyone else have any questions

20 for Mr. Weiss?

21             Any redirect?

22             MR. FITZHENRY:  No, Your Honor.

23 Thank you.

24             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Are there any
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1 objections to Ameren Exhibit 2.0, the direct

2 testimony of Mr. Weiss, or Ameren Exhibit 4.0,

3 the rebuttal testimony of Mr. Weiss?  Hearing no

4 objections, Ameren Exhibit 2.0 and 4.0 are

5 entered into evidence.

6             MR. FITZHENRY:  Thank you, Your

7 Honor.

8             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Thank you.

9             Thank you, Mr. Weiss.

10             MR. WEISS:  Thank you.

11             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Does Staff want to

12 go ahead and move its testimony into evidence?

13             MR. SAGONE:  Yes.  Thank you, Your

14 Honor.  This is John Sagone.

15             Staff would move for the admission

16 into the record of all of its witnesses'

17 pre-filed testimony filed on the Commission's

18 e-Docket system, beginning with ICC Staff Exhibit

19 1.0C, which is the pre-filed corrected direct

20 testimony of staff witness David Brightwell.

21 That's B-r-i-g-h-t-w-e-l-l.  That consists of a

22 cover page, table of contents, and four pages of

23 narrative testimony, and was filed on e-Docket on

24 September 5, 2013.
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1             Next, we have ICC Staff Exhibit 3.0,

2 which is the pre-filed rebuttal testimony of

3 David Brightwell, which consists of a cover page

4 and seven pages of narrative testimony, and was

5 filed on e-Docket on July 25, 2013.

6             Next, ICC Staff Exhibit 3.1, which is

7 an affidavit of David Brightwell in support of

8 his pre-filed testimony, which was filed on

9 e-Docket today, September 6, 2013.

10             Next, we have ICC Staff Exhibit 2.0,

11 which is the pre-filed direct testimony of staff

12 witness Alicia Allen -- that's A-l-i-c-i-a,

13 Allen, A-l-l-e-n -- which consists of a cover

14 page, five pages of narrative testimony, and

15 Attachment A, which was filed on e-Docket on May

16 30, 2013.

17             And, finally, we have ICC Staff

18 Exhibit 2.1, which is an Affidavit of Alicia

19 Allen in support of her pre-filed testimony,

20 which was filed on e-Docket today, September 6,

21 2013.

22             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Are there any

23 objections to ICC Staff Exhibits 1.0C, 2.0, 2.1,

24 3.0, or 3.1?
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1             MR. FITZHENRY:  No objection.

2             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Then those

3 exhibits are admitted into evidence.

4             MR. SAGONE:  Thank you, Your Honor.

5             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Ms. Munsch, would

6 you like to move the CUB testimony into evidence?

7             MS. MUNSCH:  Yes, Your Honor.  Thank

8 you.

9             The Citizens Utility Board has three

10 pieces of testimony that have been pre-filed on

11 e-Docket.

12             CUB Exhibit 1.0 is the direct

13 testimony of Rebecca Devens, D-e-v-e-n-s, which

14 was pre-filed on e-Docket on May 30, 2013.

15             CUB Exhibit 2.0 is the rebuttal

16 testimony of Rebecca Devens, which was pre-filed

17 on e-Docket on July 25, 2013.

18             And CUB Exhibit 3.0 is the affidavit

19 of Rebecca Devens, which was filed on e-Docket

20 today, September 6, 2013.

21             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Are there any

22 objections to CUB Exhibits 1.0, 2.0, or 3.0?

23             MR. FITZHENRY:  No, Your Honor.

24             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Then CUB Exhibits
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1 1.0 through 3.0 are admitted into evidence.

2             MS. MUNSCH:  Thank you, Your Honor.

3             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Mr. Giordano.

4             MR. GIORDANO:  Yes.  I'd like to move

5 for the admission of the direct testimony of

6 Mr. Frank Lacey.  That's Comverge Exhibit 1.0,

7 Comverge Exhibit 1.1, Exhibit 1.2, Exhibit 1.3,

8 Exhibit 1.4, Exhibit 1.5, and Exhibit 1.6.

9             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  These were filed

10 on e-Docket on May the 30th?

11             MR. GIORDANO:  Yes.

12             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.  Are

13 there any objections to Comverge Exhibit 1.0 with

14 attached exhibits?

15             MR. FITZHENRY:  Well, no.

16             MR. GIORDANO:  Okay.

17             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Now, Mr. Giordano,

18 will you be filing an affidavit then to support

19 the testimonies?

20             MR. GIORDANO:  Do we need to, or

21 we -- we swear in Mr. Lacey --

22             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Either way is

23 fine.

24             MR. GIORDANO:  I'd prefer to do that.
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1             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Okay.  Then let's

2 call Mr. Lacey to the stand.

3             MR. GIORDANO:  Do you want me to

4 mention the -- move for the admission of rebuttal

5 as well?  I haven't done that yet.

6             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Yes.  But why

7 don't you go ahead and lay the foundation with

8 Mr. Lacey.

9             MR. GIORDANO:  Okay.  Sure.

10             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Good morning, Mr.

11 Lacey.  You were previously sworn; correct?

12             MR. LACEY:  Yes, Your Honor.

13             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.

14                   FRANK LACEY,

15 of lawful age, having been produced, sworn, and

16 examined on behalf of Comverge, testified as

17 follows:

18                DIRECT EXAMINATION

19 QUESTIONS BY MR. GIORDANO:

20       Q.    Hi, Mr. Lacey.  Please state your

21 name and business address.

22       A.    It's Frank Lacey, 415 McFarlan Road,

23 which is M-c-F-a-r-l-a-n Road, Suite 201, Kennett

24 Square, Pennsylvania 19348.
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1       Q.    By whom and in what position are you

2 employed?

3       A.    I'm the vice president of regulatory

4 and market strategy for Comverge,

5 C-o-m-v-e-r-g-e.

6       Q.    And if I were to ask you the

7 questions contained in Comverge Exhibit 1.0,

8 direct testimony of Frank Lacey, today, would

9 your answers be the same?

10       A.    They would.

11             MR. GIORDANO:  I move for the

12 admission of Comverge Exhibits 1.0 -- we already

13 did that, but I can do it again.

14             MR. FITZHENRY:  I might object this

15 time.

16             MR. GIORDANO:  Yeah.  With him

17 sitting there, you might.

18             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Are there any

19 objections to Comverge Exhibit 1 with attached

20 exhibits?

21             MR. FITZHENRY:  No.

22             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right, then.

23 Comverge Exhibit 1.0 with attached exhibits are

24 admitted into evidence.
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1       Q.    (By Mr. Giordano)  I now refer you to

2 Comverge Exhibit 2.0, rebuttal testimony of Frank

3 Lacey, on behalf of Comverge, Inc., submitted on

4 July 25, 2013, and ask you if you -- if I asked

5 you the questions that were in that rebuttal

6 testimony today, would your answers be the same?

7       A.    They would.

8             MR. GIORDANO:  Like to move for the

9 admission of Comverge Exhibit 2.0.

10             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Mr. Giordano, my

11 notes show that there was attached to it a

12 confidential exhibit?

13             MR. GIORDANO:  Correct.  We have

14 one -- a public version of 2.1 and a confidential

15 and proprietary 2.1.

16             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Does anybody have

17 any objection to 2.1 being kept proprietary --

18 confidential for a period of two years?

19             MR. FITZHENRY:  Your Honor, could I

20 just take one moment with my client?

21             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Yes.

22                 (Off the record.)

23             MR. FITZHENRY:  The two-year

24 limitation is fine.  Thank you.
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1             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.  And

2 does anybody have any objection to Comverge

3 Exhibit 2.0 and 2.1 confidential?

4             MR. GIORDANO:  And we also have, Your

5 Honor, 2.2 -- Comverge Exhibit 2.2 and Comverge

6 Exhibit 2.3.  I'd like to move for admission

7 of -- and Comverge Exhibit 2.4.  So I'd like to

8 move for the admission of Comverge Exhibit 2.0

9 through 2.4.

10             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Are there any

11 objections?

12             MR. FITZHENRY:  No.

13             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Comverge Exhibit

14 2.0, 2.1 Confidential, 2.2, 2.3 and 2.4 are

15 admitted into evidence.

16             MR. GIORDANO:  Thank you, Your Honor.

17             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Thank you.

18             I believe that concludes the

19 evidentiary portion of the hearing, and the next

20 thing is to discuss briefing.  Shall we go off

21 the record to discuss dates, or do the parties

22 have dates to propose?

23             MR. FITZHENRY:  Company has dates to

24 propose.  Whether we do it on the record or off
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1 the record is your preference.

2             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Well, let's go off

3 the record just for a few minutes.

4                 (Discussion off the record.)

5             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  Back on the

6 record.

7             We had a brief scheduling discussion

8 regarding the timing for initial and reply

9 briefs, and the parties are in agreement that the

10 initial briefs will be due to be filed and served

11 on October the 4, 2013, and reply briefs then

12 shall be due on October the 18, 2013.

13             And I will issue a Proposed Order as

14 soon as I can.

15             Is there anything else we need to

16 discuss this morning?

17             MR. FITZHENRY:  Not that I'm aware

18 of.  Thank you, Judge.

19             JUDGE VON QUALEN:  All right.  Then

20 I'll mark the record heard and taken.

21             Thank you, all.

22            (Hearing adjourned at 11:41 A.M)

23

24
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